Good Hope / Meadowbrook

MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

November 6, 2014 @ 6:00PM

Moses-Schaffer Community Center

21565 Steele Peak Drive, Good Hope

PROPOSED

MINUTES

- 1.0 <u>Call to Order</u>: Meeting Called to order AT 6:07pm by President Jackie McDonald, Renewal of Pledge of Allegiance.
- 1.1 <u>Roll Call:</u> Jackie McDonald (President), Willie Moses, Carlos Lara (Vice-President), Rogelio Sesmas, Diana Martin present.
- 2.0 <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: October 2, 2014 Diana Martin Moved, Willie Moses seconded. Motion carried unanimously

3.0 Public Safety Updates

- **3.1 Sheriff Dept. Lt. Zack Hall,** Crime Stats: 223 Calls, resulting in 9 actual crimes, 3 Assaults, 3 Burglaries, 3 Vehicle thefts. There is more service in our area. 1 Team handles off road vehicle violations
- **3.2 Fire Department** Reported by Tom 62 Calls, 3 false alarms, 47 medical, 4 Fires, 1 Miscellaneous, 1 Public Service, 2 Standby, 4 traffic.
- **3.3** Code Enforcement Lori Lyon: Works cases in the Good Hope/Meadowbrook areas. Any issues or problems, she will do her best to resolve the issue . *Question*: Charlotte Ornelas: Re Post Rd area. Moved in 1 year ago, complaints about trash, cars on private property, no changes. Call Lori directly Their office has moved to Cajalco, Phone: 357-776-3248.

4.0 New Business

4.1 CDBG Sterlon Sims, RIVCO EDA, Have completed surveys for needs assessments, however was still accepting applications for 2015-2016 through

11/21/2014. For 2014-2015 fiscal year, 9.8 million was received: 1.7 million-homes, 7.4 million breakdown, 583,000 for emergency solutions. Funds were used to demolish the building in the park, sidewalks at Good Hope School, and community cleanups. Funds are used to help low-income individuals with code violations. Requests made to Parks for the Center, Parks would make an application to EDA *Question:* Diana Martin: re MARS program. *Answer:* under EDA. Listed on the Web Site under the 5 year Consolidated Plan.

4.2 Parks/Center Update: Ron not Available, Stephanie spoke again programs about programs at the Center, Fit after 50, She distributes lunches for Seniors, Thursday is Diversity Day, she also keeps the Center clean.

5.0 **Public Comment**

5.1 Arely Tapia, Molina Healthcare Free Medical Services at the National Orange Show Resource Fair Nov 14, 15 and 16. This is an annual event, Covered Care enrollment on site. Enrollment at Mead Valley Resource Center. Final Day for Enrollment is Feb 15/2015

6.0 Legislative Reports

6.1 Deni Horne, Field Representative to Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez. Very excited to be going back to Sacramento, 7 Bills signed into law last session. Any suggestions can be emailed to the Assemblywoman. Holiday Open House Dec. 9,2014, 4-7pm at the Links

7.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries office

7.1 Tom Ketcham, Legislative Assistant to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries,

Halloween event was great, expected 200, over 400 showed up. Games, Costume contest, Parks really stepped up. Answers to question last month: 2 shooting ranges in the area: 1 is a Club, other is BLM land. BLM needs additional officers as an officer must come from the desert to service the area. There is a request into the BLM. Regional Medical Center Mobile unit will be here monthly, possible January start. Breakfast w/Santa 12/20 line ups start at 7am ends at 12pm. Volunteers needed. Marijuana ordinance being presented before the Board 11/25 to clarify legality of marijuana in Riverside County. It is also Supervisor Stone's last meeting. Post Road paving. 3 Stages a road must go through (1) Dedication for use by public (2) Acceptance by the County, (3) Maintenance by the County. Transportation makes the final decisions. Form 11 must be submitted to the Board to elevate an Alternate member to a Regular member. Will be done at the

November 25th Board meeting. There should be 5 MAC members with 2 Alternates, a seat must be reserved for a Meadowbrook member.

8.0 GH/MB MAC Member Comments: Rogelio Sesmas No Comment Mrs. Moses Code is doing a good job no complaints at this time. Diana Martin- Dial A Ride meeting (Quarterly Meeting) Monday Nov.10th at 10am for Certified Disabled Call 800-795-7887. Attended a Small Business Boot Camp in the City sponsored by the State and Senator Roth. Media presentation: How to Boost Your Business. Carlos Lara- Did not participate in the Halloween event due to Religious reasons, however hopes to help out with the Breakfast w/Santa. Also we need to keep an eye for people trashing the area. Jackie McDonald Read thank you letter for participation during the Halloween event which will also be emailed to everyone. We are hoping Breakfast with Santa will be well attended also. Emails are helpful to disseminate information to all of you who give me their email addresses. Once again want to thank B. McCarron for his cash donation and the 2 battery games for Halloween; also to everyone who donated toys, candy and time. Finally, We are Good Hope, we are not Mead Valley and no offense to Mead Valley, we do not want to be a part of Mead Valley.

9.0 <u>Future Agenda Items</u>

Date of Next Meeting: January 8th, 2015 Moses-Schaffer Community Center.

Adjournment: 7:39 pm Attendance: 16